Health and Welfare Committee November 21, 2022
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Health and Welfare Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Health and Welfare Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police
Jury Conference Room, Thursday, November 21, 2022, at 9:00 a.m. Present were:
Annette Straughter, Chair; Hazel Hunter, Matt Pullin, Milton Melton, and Sharyon
Mayfield.

ABSENT: None
Annette Straughter called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation.

Sharyon Mayfield made a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the agenda.
The motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Hunter, Pullin, Melton, Mayfield, and Straughter

Administrator Doug Postel presented an option from Northern Louisiana Medical Center
to consider the possible donation or purchase of a building after they construct a new
facility. He also provided an update on the Health Hub project. The Lewis property Acts
of Sale have been signed and executed. BJay Durrett has a Private Investigator attempting
to locate the additional heirs to the Rabb property. The additional Northern Louisiana
Medical Center property has been surveyed and we are awaiting the legal descriptions.
We will need to work with the City on the revocation of streets and alleys. Lewis Jones has
the contact information for the state attorney for DHH and is drafting a letter in reference
to the mental health building.

There being no other business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned.

Doug Postel Annette Straughter
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



